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¥y L7 LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

=k . 51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933
- TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315
Reg. No: 199607198R GST Reg. No. 19-9607188-R
S Tfiilated to Federation Internationale Des Experts En Automobile =
ERGO INSURANCE PTE LTD Ref : CS/EGI17021931/AlD
AR
#04-01 SUNTEC TOWER FIVE Date: 16-11-2017 ‘ |
SINGAPORE 038985
Code: EG!
1. Policy Particulars :- THIRD PARTY CLAIM
insured Veh.  PC6512U Veh. Inspected SLL 4680E
Policy No. Coverage ($) 0.00
Claim No. PCB512U/SE/pI Excess (3) 0.00
Assign From  YEEFPEILI Assign Date 16/11/2017
2 Vehicle Particulars & Condition
Make & Model 6.C 0
Engine No. HIDDEN Year of Reg.
Chassis No. Colour
Odometer - Steering
Brakes Modification
General
3. Conditions of Tyres =N
Size IMaka Balance
R/H Front Tyre mm
L/H Front Tyre mm
R/H Rear Tyre mm
L/H Rear Tyre mm —
4. Description of Damages
5. General Information |
Accident Date  01/11/2017 Inspection Date 18/12/2017
Survey held at BORNEO MOTORS (8) PTELTD
17 UBI ROAD 4
] SINGAPORE 408611
5a. Remarks
tﬁ.]THE INSPECTION WAS CONDUCTED ON A"WITHOUT PREJUDICE" BASIS.
B)IN ACCORDANCE TO YOUR INSTRUCTIONS. WE HAVE NOT AUTHORISED REPAIRS. |




Nivitha (LKK Auto)

From: Survey Report (ERGO Insurance Pte. Ltd.) <Survey.Report@ergo.com.sg>

Sent: Thursday, 16 November, 2017 3:25 PM

To: 'admin-d@Ikkauto.com’

Subject: Ol : PC512U / TP : SLL4GBOE/LKK / DOA : 01/11/2017

Attachments: PCE512U - SAS.pdf; SLLAGBOE - SAS.pdf; SLLAGSOE - ESTIMATE.pdf; SLLAGBOE - PRS
FORM pdf

Dear Catherineg,

In compliance with “State Courts Practice Directions Amendment No.1 of 2016” in regards to the Pre Repair survey,
both TP repairer and ERGO Insurance Pte Ltd have agreed on your company LKK AUTO CONSULTANTS PTE LTD to be
the “single Joint Expert”,

Please assist to conduct this survey from INCHCAPE - BORNEO MOTORS (5) PTE LTD,

ADDRESS . 17 UBI ROAD 4
PERSON TO CONTACT . SAM JOI @ 9847 6203 /6631 1687
ERGO OFFICER-IN-CHARGE STEVE LIM

Note: To survey on DIRECT SETTLEMENT basis. Please inform the repairer in writing, that you are require to
conduct a re-survey before vehicle is returned to claimant. They are to contact your office directly. Please do keep
us in the loop.

Please fill up the necessary on ERGO PRS Form from workshop and return to us together on your update of the survey
status via Survey.Report@ergo.com.sg.

Attached are estimate, insured, Third Parties SAS (note: reports not to be released to any Third Party).

Kindly acknowledge receipt of this email.
Thank you

Yee Pei Li

Claims Assistant (Motor)

ERGO Insurance Pie, Lid

5 Temasek Boulevard

#04-071 Suntec Tower Five

Singapore 0389835

Tel: &5 BE29 9190 DID: 65 fE20 9154

Viabsite: waw ergo.com.sd

ERGO is one of the major insurance graups in Gemany and Europe Worldwide, ERGC is represented in more than 30 countries

and concentrates on Eurape and Asia. ERGO is part of Munich Re (Group). one of the world's leading nsk carmers




Date:
Dur Reference:

Your Reference:

To:

ERGO

16.11.2017 Sent via Fax )
PC 6512U/SE/pl -
SLL 4680E
Email
Sitl.Nabilah@inchcape.com.sg
INCHCAPE - BORNEO MOTORS (S) PTELTD

Pre-Repair Survey (PRS) Acknowledgement

yehicle For Inspection: SLL 4680E
Insured's Vehicle: PC 6512U
Date Of Accident: 01.11.2017

\We acknowledge receipt of your request for PR3 on:

15.11.2017

in compliance with "State Courts Practice Directions Amendment No.1 of 2016", do select an assessor from

the list below and indicate your selection in the box marked *. ¥ LKK AUTO
AlS Automabile Inspection Services Pte Lid LB LB.S Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
FTA FormTeam Consultancy Pte Lid LKK LKE Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
145 Infiniti Appraisal Service PS5 Priarity Services
IPK JP Knights Pte Ltd VAL Wicom Ltd

Your request for inspection does not have your cli

We acknowledge your interest for

Your request for inspection does not have your client’s cost of repair estimate, kindly forward a copy.
ant's GlA repart, kindly forward a copy.
direct settlement, we will assess & revert soon upon receipt of estimate.

Our Insured's driver has not reported the accident to us todate,

v [Others: We write to confirm our agreement to have a direct settlement of this claim with
guantum to be agreed. OFFICER-IN-CHARGE - STEVE
Prepared by: ] Pel Li 68299154 claims@ergo.com.s
y ) K z'f-' -
Signature: { (' N FAX : 6829 9247

Assessor use only:

Assignment Date:
Assignment Time:

Remarks:

—

Waorkshop use only:

As ra d workshop on:
Date:

Time

Inspector:

[ vehicle not avallable at the appointed date and time.

Kindly acknowledge our Assessor presence for the above job .

Wwaorkshop Acknowledgement & Stamp.
Note: Our Inspection /s on a without admission to liahility basis.
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MSIG Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd.

4 Shenion Wa%#z‘l-m amX Centre 2 Singapore 062807
Tel: (65) BRZT TBEE Fu;&ﬁﬁ&ﬂ&:ﬂ? 00

Co. Reg, Mo, 2004 172126 GS57 Aeg. No. 20-0412212G

MOTOR INSURANCE COVER NOTE
Cover Note No. 52000457

—

The Insu
described in the Schedui2 beiow 1
Policy applicabl
notice i writing

red named in the Scheéiul
2
le thereto for the period as stat

in which case the insurance will

e pelow havin
risk is heraby H
ed below unless the C

Motor Vehicle
wpzual form of
Company by
of the annual

proposed for insurance in respect of the
LD COVERED in the terms of the Company's
over be terminated by the
and a proportionate par

thereupon cease

premium atherwise payable for such insurance will be charged for the time the Company has beenon risk.
SCHEDULE
Agent No. : 156351
Name of Insured : YAP AH SENG
Make and Description of Vehicle : TOYOTA PRIUS C 1.5A
Vehicle Registration No. -
Year of Manufacture 2 2017
Engine No. . {NZR492932
Chassis MNo. : JTDKD3B3901593003
Capacity : 1,498 Cubic Capacity
Cover Type : Comprehensive
Sum Insured (SGD) : Market Value
Period of Insurance : One year from Date of Registration of the vehicle with
. LTA
Excess (SGD) : As Agreed
Finance Company . UNITED OVERSEAS BANK LIMITED
I\We hereby certify thal this Covering note is issued in accordance with the Provisions of lhe Motor Vehicles
nﬁgﬁdﬁfﬁ,ﬁﬁ fhggmpgggggﬁgnguﬁ“{ﬁ;% l;i?gﬂafnd Pari IV of the Road Transport Act, 1987 {Malaysia) or any
¢ gl[?‘t !ﬁ':ﬁﬂﬁﬁgg}f@;ﬁ Egtm?“ MsIG Insur:t:ﬁia ﬂrfss;g?nzﬁ;;} Pte. Ltd.
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Assure Pte Ld

Date of lssue :  20/02/2017

This covering note is vali

L

Ay Ler
Senior Vice President, Agencies

d for 30 days from the date of issue.

WASGE 1 PRINITAIIN AFRIIET
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M
@ T QYOT A g:;:z:mc:t;ﬁ Ei.ngapure] Pte Ltd

www.loyolasingapore com, sg

Co Hug No : 1867000862 e Al b ’
GST Reg No : MR-8500000- ESTIMATE I~
Join Toyota ME @ hitp://toyatama, borneomotors.com.sg & earn points to redeem for afiractive tems! 7| -~ $ 3
[Account No -
Account Detail I Customer Qetail_ .
Documant No = 5 :
| -
[Document Date ] T Wevied
- —t— — - —
Year Make Mestled Rag Date Vel Aeg No Kilamelers WIF Mo Order No/Hemarks |
Chassis No Engine No TWC No Tarms Service Enginaar ehicla In Collected On
| - . —
| L | &d JobiParts Description ‘ Oty Uit Price Disc % Amoint
- -/J 1
‘ e o 3
- ./
T -
L T F NNT 232 ———
-3 EOC—
]
T Ww" e <
o P zsient]
- H pas | 79,20 |
i | & 70,30
N~ . X
| Bnmau & tha only authorsed workshop 1o mairtain your Toyota. Senice your Toyota svany
| 10,000 km {whichever comes first) to enjoy warranty bansﬂs Condiions apply
| E:r?t; ';:h HL Customer's Signaturs | Change Sumimiry Total
Flease ﬂﬂﬁﬁm‘\'lEd;& receipt of yehicle Paty o
Lakiour
Matariats | Lass
Lubricaton Fluld |
| Othars | -
] Amount Due
. { ] |
________ FLEASE TEAR ALONG PERFORATED LINE 3566845
TO SECURITY GUARD 3566845
DATE )
FLEASE ALLOW THE UNDERMENTIONED TIME

VEHICLE TO LEAVE THE COMPANY PREMISES.

VEHIGLE NO ' -

SIGNATURE - m.m_ Borneo Motors

CUSTOMER FOR BORNEO MOTORS (SINGAPORE) PTE LTD



@ ]. QY OT A Borneo Motors (Singapore) Pte Ltd

Oinline Service Booking

www joyolasingapore com;sg
Co Reg Mo : 1867000862 ES‘"M ‘!‘: et gl il i
GST Reg No : MRA-8500000-S :_ ng3per E .m

Join Toyota ME @ hittp:/toyotame. borneomotors.com.sg & eam points to redeem for aftractive items!

Aoooum Ne
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z {Document No
japor [
I‘ I I g 4 —
\Document Dae Moslle: 37920
Yaiar Make Mol Req Date Wah Reg Mo Kilometers WIF Mo Cirder No/Remarks
b e
Chassis No Engine No TWC No Terms Servive Enginesr Vehicle In Cullected On
== | [ — = e | 1 ;
L | Co Job/Parts Description Oty Unit Price. | Disc % Armgurt
: [ 1 =" h g 1\/’
ek ¢ — L
ZOB=5750] i k  a . . O ITALO0K
1 MI 'k X R8T 3 14
' |
|
Garear ¢ o Hdeise o
LKK Autp Cengul ! ity | .
ma HE‘E-'! Pl 0 A || i | i
o Toresuile, tetoe freast { L I
o To despliy ' H el “E/ILI 1 ¥
® Pans [lisea a i fr |
& Third party &u'« | | R I, (] q Vo, 5 - |
» No ilhegal mogihcatal 1* e
' » Suppiementary ‘v > |
s subpect o final Apprcaii il TR an = e i
Acknowhedged by Fep e |
| Signature: '|
I Mmamw werteshery to I Yl Toyots, Senvice your Toyola every
_| \ 6 months or 10,000 krm (whichewar cormés first) 1o enjoy warranty benefits, Conditions apply — | T
g m::;ﬁ:g:: . f_l_l.!:,tnmm =3 S-:Jhn!Ur.n | _{-‘hanqr—. Summary | Tl:|1:EI_I .
I| I'. Please acknowiedge reoeipt of vehicle | Parls ' ! N
||I II' Lk -
Matenals ' Less
Lutreanon Fiulg
\ Others ' T T
\ Amount Dua
Ty 5 PLEASE TEAR ALONG PERFOBATED LINE 3566846
= S——— ey g g e o b Tl g i T LT T (s o A i T % e
— TO SECURITY GUARD === AS566846
DATE i
PLEASE ALLOW THE UNDERMENTIONED TIME

VEHICLE TG LEAVE THE COMPANY PREMISES.

VEHICLE NO

" SCNATURE . . Borneo Motors
, CUSTOMER

FOR BORNEO MOTORS (SINGAPORE) PTE LTD Inchoopas




Ergo Insurance Pte Litd
5t Temasek Boulevard

TAX INVOICE

51000010 fICNIZ

Toyota Bodycare Centce
17 Ubi Road 4
Singapore 409611

Tel no.: B6&3] 1188

Mr ¥Yap Ah Seng
203E Compassvale Road

#04=01 Suntec Tower Five 39000143 #14=-71
Singapore O3B9ES Singapore 545203
Atkn: Motor Claims Dept .
Mobile: 97421161
12/02/2018
17 RHXVE E4 NHP1OR  27/02/2017 SLL46B0DE 11143 15439 VDS/SLL4GROESO111L]
JTDED3IB3S901593003 INZR492932 &0 Sam San Joi 0271172017 11,24 —=/==/==== [.00
1 & BP-SUNDRY SUNDRIES TE=DIRECT SETTLEMENT 30,00
TE=-BPCH512U ACC DATE:01/11/2017
DRIVE IN:01/11/2017
DATE-IN:18/12/2017 DATE SURVEY:18/12/2017
NO OF REPAIR DAYS:5 DAYS
BY : ADRIAN {LEE)
2 § BP-SUBLET SEALANT = BONNET R4S 80,00
3 5 BP-SUBLET CHECK. LIGHTING & WIRING SYSTEM A45 104,72
4 5 BP-SUBLET FRT NUMBEER FPLATE E33 80 .00
25 | BP=-SUBLET REPLACE FRT BUMPER,BONMET, ETC A4S 1232.00
STRAIGHTEN & ALIGH FRT ACCIDENT AFFECTECDA REAS
£ 5 BP-SUBLET RESPRAY JOB ON FRT ACCIDENT AFFECTED ARE A45 1012.00
RS
7 1 T52119=-52906 COVER, FR BUMPER 1.00 452.40 452.40
B 2 T53385-52050 SEAL, HOOD 1.00 23.60 23.80
9 3 T53301=52371) HOOD SUB-ASSY 1.00 740.50 740.50
10 4 T52114-52120 BRACKET, FR BUMPER 1.00 87 .40 97.40
3,852,.62
1,313.:90 GST 7.00% 2649.68
30,00
2,508,.72 0..00
0.00
0.00
4,122.30

PLEASE MAIL YOUR CHEQUE TCQ 33 LENG KEE ROAD, SINGAFORE 1539102

SLL4GEOE

12/02/2018
16:23



LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933
TEL: B25B 3561 FAX: 6256 4315
Reg. No: 199607198R GST Reg. No. 19-9607188-R

Afiliated to Federation Internationale Des Experts En Automobile

ERGO INSURANCE PTELTD Ref . CS/EGIT021931/Atbn2

5 TEMASEK EOULEVARD

#04-01 SUNTEC TOWER FIVE Date 09-05-2018
SINGAPORE 038985
Code : EGI
8 Policy Particulars :- THIRD PARTY CLAIM
Insured Veh. PC 6512U Veh. Inspected SLL 4680E
Policy No. Coverage (3) 0.00
Claim No. PCE512U/SEp| Excess (3) 0.00
Assign From YEE PEI LI Assign Date 16/11/2017
2, Vehicle Particulars & Condition
Make & Model TOYOTAPRIUS c.c 1487
Engine No. HIDDEN Year of Reg. 207
Chassis No. JTDKD3B3901593003 Colour SILVER
Odometer 13219 Steering IN ORDER
Brakes IN ORDER Modification STANDARD ALLOY RIM
General GOOD
3. Conditions of Tyres
Size Make Balance
R/H Front Tyre |185/60R15 BRIDGESTOMNE & mm
L/H Front Tyre |185/60 R15 BRIDGESTONE & mm
R/H Rear Tyre |185/80 R15 BRIDGESTOME & mm
L/H Rear Tyre |185/80R15 BRIDGESTOMNE & mm
4, Description of Damages
THE VEHICLE SUSTAINED DAMAGES AT THE FRONT PORTION.,
DAMAGES SEE DETAILS.
8 General Information
Accident Date  01/11/2017 Inspection Date 18M2/2017
Survey held at BORNEO MOTORS (5} PTELTD
17 UBI ROAD 4
SINGAPORE 408611
5a. Remarks
A)THE INSPECTION WAS CONDUCTED ON AWITHOUT PREJUDICE" BASIS.
BjIN ACCORDANCE TO YOUR INSTRUCTIONS, WE HAVE NOT AUTHORISED REPAIRS.

5b. Estimate Days of Repair

1ESTIM#TED NORMAL PERIOD FOR REPAIR: 4 Working Days
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LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapare 408533
TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315

Reg. Mo 19960T1968R GST Reg. No. 19-9807198-R Page Mo.:1 of 1
ADJUSTMENT ON REPAIR COST FOR VEHICLE NO. SLL 4680E
Estimate By | Our Adjusted
aty Description of Parts Condition | SLOR {;’“ ;J}
REPLACEMENT OF PARTS
1|COVER, FR BUMPER (SN} DEFORMED 452 40 452 40
1|RETAINER BUMPER LH {SN) MOT NECESSARY £8.30 -
1|RETAINER BUMPER RH (SN} NOT NECESSARY 58.30
1|SEAL HOOD (SN) MECESSARY 2360 2360
1|RETAINER FR BUMPER (SM) NOT NECESSARY 79.20 -
1|ABSORBER FR BUMPER (SN) MOT NECESSARY 70.30
11GARNISH RADIATOR (SN) NOT NECESSARY 263.90 -
1|GRILLE RADIATOR (SN} NOT NECESSARY 227.00 =
1|BRACKET.FR BUMPER (SN} DAMAGED g7.40 97 .40
1|HOOD SUB-ASSY (SN) DENTED 740.50 740 50
1|SUPPORT.S/A HOOD (SN) MOT NECESSARY 170.00 -
1|HEADLAMP ASSY LH (SN) NOT NECESSARY 289330 -
1|SUNDRIES (SN} NECESSARY 30.00 3000
1|FRT NUMBER PLATE (SN BENT BO.0OD 80.00
1|SEALANT-BONNET (SN) MECESSARY 80.00 80.00
5. 424 20 1,503.90
LABOUR
CHECK LIGHTING & WIRING SYSTEM. 104,72 104.72
REPLACE FRT BUMPER BONMET ETC.STRAIGHTEN & 2 46400 1,232.00
ALIGN FRT ACCIDENT AFFECTED AREAS.
RESPRAY JOB ON FRT ACCIDENT AFFECTED AREAS. 2,024 .00 1,012.00
4 59272 2.348.72
GRAND TOTAL 10,016.92 31,852.62
RECOMMENDED COST OF REPAIRS | | 3,852.62|

Report Ref No, CS/EGI17021 931/Atbn2

K2

ADRIAN LING WAI PING

B.'Eng,AMEDE,AHPRTE,AHEAE-#.H.M.&TN

Licensed Appraiser

DISCLAIMER OF LIABILITY TO THIRD PARTIE

mwmmwmm

5. This Report is made sobely for the wse and benalit of the Client named an the frond page of this P ot
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